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EXHIBIT A 



DiMauro, Danielle 

From: Kim McGee [KMCGEE@state.wy.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06,2007 1 1 :38 AM 
To: DiMauro, Danielle 
Subject: RE: Two Elk 07-2601 

Attachments: 2007 Agenda List.wpd; 2007 Agenda Email list.pdf 

2007 Agenda 2007 Agenda Ernall 
Ustwpd (8 KB) Ilst.pdf (1, ... 

Attached is the mailing list of the public that has stated they 
wanted to be notified of any meetings. We also e-mail all DEQ employees, plus the field 
offices within the state of Wyoming. I have also attached the email list of names and e- 
mail addresses. This pretty much covers who I sent notifications to. 

>>> "DiMauro, Danielle" <DDiMauro@HHLAW.com> 12/6/2007 9:52 AM >>> 
Hello Kim, 

I 

Thanks for your response, and for the information about how you notify the public of 
meetings. Could you please provide me with a copy of the distribution list for the 
notices (the agenda list you referenced)? 

Also, we received a stamped copy of the Order in the mail yesterday (stamped 12/3/07), so 
no need to mail another. 

Thank you, 
Danielle DiMauro 

Danielle DiMauro 
Hogan & Hartson LLP 
ddimauro@hhlaw.com 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kim McGee [mailto:KMCGEE@state.wy.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 9:14 AM 
To: DiMauro, Danielle 
Subject: Re: Two Elk 07-2601 

Hi Danielle! My name is Kim McGee. I am the Executive Assistant for the EQC. Joe has 
sent me your message regarding the information you need for Two Elk. 

1 have an agenda list that is used every time we notify the public of a meeting. Also, I 
notify the local newspaper in the vicinity of the meeting and they put an announcement in 
their calendar page of their newspaper. Notification is also put on our web-site on the 
homepage calendar. It is pretty much open to the public, as all our meetings are. 

>r> "DiMauro, Danielle" <DDiMauro@HHLAW.com> 12/5/2007 10:15 AM >>> 
Joe : 

As we discussed, on behalf of Two Elk Generation Partners, I am requesting a copy of the 
distribution list for the public notice of the hearing in this matter, held on November 
28, 2007. 

With respect to the missing file stamp date for the Order, please note that the 12/3/2007 
date does appear in the docket listing for the Order on the Council's website. 
Accordingly, it would be appropriate for the Order to be stmped with that date, as that 
is the date the signed Order was publicly posted. 



Thank you for your assistance. 

F.egards , 
Danielle DiMauro 

Danielle DiMauro, ATTORNEY AT LAW 
HOGAN & HARTSON LLP 
One Tabor Center, Suite 1500, 1200 Seventeenth Street, Denver, CO 80202 direct + 
1.303.454.2558 1 tel +1.303.899.7300 1 fax +1.303.899.7333 ddimauro@hhlaw.com 
<mailto:ddimauro@hhlaw.com~ I http://www.hhlaw.com <http://www.hhlaw.com/> 

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be 
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited. 

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone 
(tl-202-637-5600) or by electronic mail 
(PostMaster@HHLAW.COM) immediately. 



2007 AGENDA ADDRESSES 

Antelope Coal Company 
Attn: Kyle J. Wendtland 
Caller Box 3008 
Gillette, WY 827 17-3008 X 

Biodiversity Conservation Alliance 
Attn: Suzanne Lewis 
P. 0. Box 1512 
Laramie, WY 82073 X 

Double Eagle Petroleum 
Attn: Steve Degenfelder 
P. 0. Box 766 
Casper, WY 82602 

Foundation Wyoming Land Company 
Attn: Steven Laird 
P. 0. Box 3039 
Gillette, WY 82717 

Kent Connelly 
Lincoln County Commission 
925 Sage Avenue 
Kemrnerer, WY 83 10 1 X 

Dyno Nobel, Inc 
Attn: Barbara L. Cabot 
8305 Otto Road 
Cheyenne, WY 82009 X 

OCI, Wyoming, LP 
Attn: Fred Parady, Manager, Env. Services 
P. 0. Box 5 13 
Green River, WY 82935 X 

Office of Surface Mining 
Attn: Mark R. Humphrey 
Casper Field Ofice 
P.O. Box 11018 
Casper, WY 82602 X 



Pathfinder Mines Corp. 
Attn: Tom Hardgrove 
P. 0. Box 730 
Mills, WY 82644 X 

Petroleum Association of Wyoming 
Attn: John Robitaille 
95 1 Werner Ct., Suite 100 
Casper, WY 82601 X 

Power Resources 
Attn: Steve Collings 
141 Union Blvd., Suite 330 
Lakewood, CO 80228 X 

Power Resources, Inc. 
Attn: Bill Kearney 
P. 0. Box 1210 
Glenrock, WY 82637 

Powder River Basin Resource Council 
Attn: Jill Morrison 
934 North Main Street 
Sheridan, WY 82801 X 

Mr. Nick J. Bettas 
Pittsburg & Midway Coal Mining Company 
Kernmerer Mine 
P. 0. Box 950 
Kernrnerer, WY 83101 X 

Governor Dave Freudenthal 
Governor's Office 
124 State Capitol 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Attorney General Bruce Salzburg 
123 State Capitol 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

Maxine Weaver 
Legislative Service office 
2 1 3 Capitol Building 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 



John Etchepare, Director 
Wyoming Department of Agriculture 
22 19 Carey Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 X 

Nancy Vehr 
Sr. Asst. Attorney General 

John Burbridge 
Sr. Asst. Attorney General 

Mike Barrash 
Sr. Asst. Attorney General 

State Engineer 
Herschler Bldg., 4" Floor East 

Janie Nelson 
WY Oil and Gas Conserv. Commission 
P.O. Box 2640 
Casper, WY 82602 X 

All Agenda Case Participants 

EQC Members 




